

Maynard School District

Office of the Superintendent 74 Campus Drive Maynard, AR 72444 870-647-3502 – Fax 870-647-2301



April 12, 2022

Members in Attendance: President Trent Melton, Vice-President Cody Edington, Brittany Byrd Dr. Steve Bounds, and Stacy Barber

Absent: None

Others in Attendance: Patricia Rawlings, Superintendent, Lori Steimel, Elementary Principal, Stephanie Cline, Cindy Dauck, High School Principal, David and Michelle Byers, Peter

Richardson, Destiny Autry and Brittany Autry

President Trent Melton called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

Mr. Peter Richardson from CoR Solar presented the board a financial presentation for solar panels for the school district.

There were no additions to the principal reports.

There were no Certified and Classified PPC presentations.

Dr. Bounds made the motion to approve the minutes from the previous meetings. Cody Edington seconded that motion and vote was 4/0.

Dr. Bounds made the motion to approve the financial statements. Brittany Byrd seconded that motion and vote was 4/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to approve the Legal Transfers and School Choice applicants. Dr. Bounds seconded that motion and vote was 4/0.

Dr. Bounds made the motion to approve the June 30, 2021 Audit Report. Brittany Byrd seconded that motion. Vote carried 4/0.

Dr. Bounds made the motion to approve the mileage increase to .52 per mile as of now until gas prices go back down as recommended by the state. Cody Edington seconded that motion and vote was 4/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to accept the bids for 35 3 Ton mini split units from Sander's Heat and Air. Dr. Bounds seconded that motion and vote carried 4/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to approve the FBLA trip to nationals in Chicago, IL. Dr. Bounds seconded that motion and vote was 4/0.

Brittany Byrd made the motion to approve the trade of the 2019 Ford Transit Van for the 2019 GMC Acadia. Dr. Bounds seconded that motion and it carried 4/0.

Mrs. Rawlings presented the board with the superintendent's report.

Cody Edington made the motion to enter executive session at 7:15. Dr. Bounds seconded this motion and vote was 4/0.

At 8:46 p.m. Trent Melton opened the regular session.

Cody Edington made the motion to accept the resignation of Tammy Wixson as Music Teacher, Karla Vandergriff as Parent Center Coordinator, and Cindy Flurry as a bus driver. Dr. Bounds seconded this motion and vote was 4/0.

Dr. Bounds made a motion to pay the athletic clock keeper, shock clock keeper, and gate keeper to \$35.00 per night. Cody Edington seconded that motion and vote was 4/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to add a Bass Team Coach to the stipends for \$600 per year. Brittany Byrd seconded this motion. Vote was 4/0.

Cody Edington made a motion to approve stipend's as presented. Brittany Byrd seconded that motion and it carried 4/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to hire Brittany Luttrell as the High School Agri Teacher. Dr. Bounds seconded that motion and vote was 4/0.

Dr. Bounds made a motion to re-hire all classified personnel for the 2022-2023 school year. Cody Edington seconded that motion and it carried 4/0.

Dr. Steve Bounds made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:50 p.m. Cody Edington seconded that motion and vote was unanimous at 4/0.

President	Secretary